Claus Kusk Hjornet

From: Helle Simming

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 13:08

To: Claus Kusk Hjgrnet

Cc: Christel Arendt Nielsen; Kimmo Vesamaki
Subject: RE: produktide

Dear Claus Kusk Hjgrnet,
Your project has now been evaluated by the FLSmidth CEL VI Jury headed by Jgrgen Huno Rasmussen.

The proposal emphasizes a very important area for FLSmidth’s customers. Cement Patent Committee has evaluated
potential IP issues and made a decision to publish the basic content while it seems to be known fact already.

The Jury does not see this as suitable CEL project, but supports the already on-going activities to get the first
installation sold to one of our customers,

The Jury wishes to thank you for your contribution and effort in participating in this competition.,

On behalf of the CEL Jury

Kimmo Vesamaki

Vice President

Research & Development
FLSmidth A/S

Direct: +45 3618 1101
Mobile: +45 3093 1101
Email: kiv@flsmidth.com

From: Claus Kusk Hjgrnet
Sent: 31. marts 2010 14:36
To: Helle Simming
Subject: produktide

Beskrivelse af produktide vedlagt.
M.v.h.
Claus Kusk Hjgrnet

Emissions Technology Manager
Cement Projects Division - Process

Direct: +45 36 18 20 65
Mobile: +45 30 93 20 65
Email: CKH@FLSmidth.com
Fax: +45 36 17 10 91

FLSmidth
Vigerslev Allé 77 - DK-2500 Valby - Denmark
Tel +45 36 18 10 00 - Fax +45 36 30 18 20




